

**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE FULL COUNCIL OF ABERTILLERY AND  
LLANHILLETH COMMUNITY COUNCIL (ALCC) HELD ON 26 May at 7:15pm in the  
Council Chamber & Virtually, Mitre  
Street, Abertillery**

**PRESENT: Councillors:**

Nick Simmons (Chair), Peter Adamson, Tracey Dyson, Mark Lewis, Beverley Lucas, Rob Phillips, Allen Rees

**Officers:** Steve Edwards-Clerk Sian Hookins-Assistant Clerk

**Others:** None

**ABSENT:** Michaela Assiratti, Vanessa Bartlett, Perry Morgan, Gary Oakley, Glyn Smith, Bernard Wall, Graham White

**63. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND WELCOMES**

Cllr Gary Oakley – Personal  
Cllr Michaela Assiratti - Personal

**64. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

None

**65. RENEWAL OF COMMUNITY COUNCILS' INSURANCE**

Zurich have provided a renewal quote for 11/07/2021-10/07/2022 of £770.07.

**RESOLVED** - to accept the quote for the annual insurance.

**66. WARD GRANT**

£200 to Abertillery Bowls Club for hanging baskets-Cllr Perry Morgan

**RESOLVED** - to award the £200 ward grant.

**67. Council Grants**

£2800 Abertillery Orpheus Male Choir

**RESOLVED** - to not award the requested grant to lack of information provided.  
The Council have requested that the Clerk contact the organisation to ask them to provide further information to support their request.

**68. Bank Mandate**

To remove Julie Holt as a signatory from the bank accounts.  
To assign to Cllr to be new signatories on the bank accounts.

**RESOLVED** - Julie Holt to be removed from approved signatory list.  
**RESOLVED** – To add Cllr Tracey Dyson & Cllr Beverley Lucas to the approved signatory list.

**69. Community and Town Council Review**

Cllr Nick Simmons gave the Council a brief summary of the Community and Town Council Review which was followed by a brief discussion about the potential outcomes from the review.

**RESOLVED** – Cllr Nick Simmons already as a representative would report to council additional information as he receives it.

**70.** Date of Next Meetings to be confirmed Wednesday June 23 at 7.00pm.

Meeting Closed 8.04pm

Signed as a correct record by the Chair .....

*Minutes produced by Sian Hookins, Assistant Clerk*